58 Exeter

City Council

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: Thursday 19 June 2025
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Bad Homburg Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.

If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Liz Smith, Democratic
Services Officer on 01392 265425 or email democratic.services@exeter.gov.uk

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.

Membership -
Councillors Holland, Snow and Williams, R

Agenda

Part I: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To pass the following resolution:

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for item 6 on the grounds that if
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1
and 2 of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.


mailto:democratic.services@exeter.gov.uk

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

TOWN POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847

4 Hearing to Determine Whether a Holder of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste. (Pages 3 -
34)

5 Hearing to Determine Whether an Applicant for a Hackney Carriage / Private
Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste. (Pages 35
- 80)
Part II: Item suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded

6 Hearing to Determine Whether an Applicant for a Hackney Carriage / Private
Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste. (Pages 81
-102)

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in other formats on
request to Democratic Services on 01392 265425.



Agenda Item 4

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Hearing: 19" June 2025

Report of: Service Lead - Head of Environment and Waste

Decision Required: To determine if the Applicant is fit and proper to hold a
taxi drivers licence in accordance with the relevant
Legislation.

Legislation: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Applicant: Hussain Ahmed - HD519

1. WHAT IS THE REPORT ABOUT?

1.1 To determine whether the Applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi
drivers licence.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The Applicant submitted an application attached at APPENDIX A for the
renewal of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire driver’s licence on 15th April
2025.

2.2 The Applicant failed to disclose the following convictions on the renewal
application.

TS10 - Failing to comply with traffic light signals 24" December 2024: 3
penalty points

2.3 A copy of the Applicant’s DBS is attached at APPENDIX B.
24 A copy of the Applicant’s Taxi Plus is attached at APPENDIX C.

2.5 A copy of the Notice of Prosecution is attached at APPENDIX D.

3. WHAT ARE THE LEGAL ASPECTS?

3.1  Under Section 61 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976 (‘the Act’) a district council may suspend or revoke or (on application
therefore under section 46 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (‘Act of 1847’)
or section 51 of this Act, as the case may be) refuse to renew the licence of a
driver of a hackney carriage or private hire vehicle on any of the following
grounds:

(a) that he has since the grant of the licence—

Page 3



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

(i) been convicted of an offence involving dishonesty, indecency or
violence; or

(ii) been convicted of an offence under or has failed to comply with the
provisions of the Act of 1847 or of this Part of this Act;

(a) that he has since the grant of the licence been convicted of an
immigration offence or required to pay an immigration penalty; or

(b) any other reasonable cause.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the Statutory taxi and
private hire standards updated on 25" November 2022 and issued by the
Secretary of State for Transport under section 177(1) of the Policing and

Crime Act 2017(‘Statutory Guidance’)

The Statutory Guidance provides information on the fit and proper test at
Paragraph 5.4 states:

‘Licensing authorities have a duty to ensure that any person to whom they
grant a taxi or private hire vehicle driver’s licence is a fit and proper person to
be a licensee. It may be helpful when considering whether an applicant or
licensee is fit and proper to pose oneself the following question:

Without any prejudice, and based on the information before you, would you
allow a person for whom you care, regardless of their condition, to travel
alone in a vehicle driven by this person at any time of day or night?

If, on the balance of probabilities, the answer to the question is no, the
individual should not hold a licence.’

The Licensing Sub-Committee may impose penalty points in accordance with
the Council’s Taxi Policy which is explained further below.

WHAT ARE THE POLICY ASPECTS?

The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s the
Practices and Procedures for the control of Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Vehicles, Drivers and Operators and the Code of Conduct for Licensed
Drivers (‘Taxi Policy’).

Section 13.3.1: Private hire drivers (or dual Hackney carriage/ private hire
licence holders), who are convicted of any criminal or motoring offence, shall
disclose the conviction and the penalty involved to the Council within seven
days. For these purposes, a fixed penalty motoring offence amounts to a
conviction.

Section E.9.1: Normally, convictions for other traffic offences not involving
disqualification should not prevent someone obtaining a licence. However, if
there are several convictions for these types of offence, an applicant will
normally be expected not to have been convicted of an offence in the 6
months before an application is made.

Page 4



4.4  In July 2023, the Council adopted a points based disciplinary system which
officers and the Licensing Sub-Committee may apply to licensed drivers. A

copy is attached as Appendix E to this report.

Relevant to this report, the following can be considered.

Details of Misconduct

Points applicable

Failure to notify the Council in writing, of any
motoring or criminal convictions within 21 days
or conviction or cautions during period of
current licence

6

4.5 When issued, the penalty points will remain ‘live’ for a rolling period of 36

months from the date they were imposed.

4.6 If 12 penalty points are imposed on an individual licence in any one 36-month
rolling period the driver will appear in front of the Licensing Sub-Committee
where appropriate action will be taken in accordance with the Taxi Policy.

5. OPTIONS

5.1 The Licensing Authority would make the following recommendations:

The Licensing Sub-Committee may find either:

i) That the Applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a taxi driver’s

licence and his licence should not be renewed.

i)  That the Applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi driver’s

licence and the licence should be renewed; or

i) That the Applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi drivers’
licence and the licence should be renewed but one or more of the

following sanctions shall apply;

a. a written warning shall be issued by the Chair of the Licensing

Sub Committee with regard to future conduct;

b. penalty points shall be issued in accordance with the Licensing

Authority penalty points disciplinary system;

c. the Applicant must attend and complete a suitable training course

to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority.

6. RECOMMENDED

6.1 Itis recommended that the Licensing Sub-Committee determine whether or
not the Applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi driver’s licence,
having regard to the Licensed Drivers’ representations and all other relevant

information submitted together with the Taxi Policy.

Page 5



Service Lead Simon Lane - Head of Environment and Waste
Author:Julie Bennett

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)
Background papers used in compiling this report: None.

Page 6



APPENDIX A

Page 7



Exeter

City Council

APPLICAT T NEW T ICENCE TO DR
HACKNEY CARRIAGE A PRIVA IRE

{Some details an this form are pre-iled from our recerds — (f avry of these details ave incomect, please use
the blank space provided to give the correct dofai's)

rA—pplunt name Mr Hussain Ahmed = |
Address: ] —4
Teiephons e

I
ik _ ; _
| number

m of licence Combined Driver Licence Number: HD519

Which operator do you T r

intend working for? Apple. T xi

Which lcenced vehicle

do you Intend to drive?

HMRC Tax code:

Right to Work code:

DBS Certificate

number: =

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT DRIVING LICENCE _ -

Number: ~ ostectissve: [ Expiydate:

I 125 55 i 03 232

Since your last issuc of a ficence have you devaloped any physical ormental | YES. | NO

conditions which have been advised to DVLC Swansea? — =

It YES, what are they?

Do you have any convictions, cautions, reprimands or wamings? _Yes | wno
-

Have you been subject to a fixed penalty notice or given a penalty notica for
disorder by tha Police?

Page 8



Have you ever received an Anti-Social Behaviour Qrder, and Ant-Social YES NO
Behaviour Injunction or a Criminal Behaviour Order? -
NO

Do you have any impending prosecutions? YES

'Tlmhﬂmmrﬂd‘l"ﬁﬂlnlny of the abave questions, plaass anter the details below: -

Dty Court Offence Result

INFORMATION DISCLOSED ON THIS FORM MAY BE REVEALED QOTHE IES AND
E RTH PURPOSE OF FREVENTING OR D

Your attention is drawn to the following:

Your apglication for the renewal of a Hackney Casmiage or Privale Hine Drivers Licence may be subjeci o a
Discloswe and Baning Service (DES) check. You are advised thal applications for renewal of lisenoes may not
be successhul where conviclions of caulions ane declared of subsequently fisciosed,

Where convictions or caulions afsng during the ife of your icance ane declaned, the Coundl's

Committas will consiter any writien representations made by you indicsting why you should be considened o 6
and proper person ko hold a Beance and why your besron shoukd be allowaed (5 Bbe nenewed. IR cases where
carvictions or cautions are revealed during Lhe pefiod of the Tesncs, e licence may ba suspanded or revoked,

| undereiand that emisshans or inoomect stalerments will render the Licenes, If granted, llabie to suspansian or
revocation and | may be liabls 1o prosecition ina criminal court. | have been given a copy af e condilions
apperaining io Hackney Camaga and Privale Hire Drvers Licencas. | have read or had them axplained to ma
and understand them,

| harety cerify that to the bes! of my knowledige and bebef, the arswaers | kave given ae tue, | confirm that this
sigrabure suthorses Exeter ity Cowncil to share my data with appeoprisie aulhontles and undestake appropriate
chiecks for the pedod of the boancs,

soeo [N o ' 0425

[ office use anty
 Madical checked (whers applicable) YES | | wno |
| Date of medical with GP:

Data chacked by officar: SIGNED (officer)

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

Page 11



Enhanced Certificate g s

Page 1 of 2
DBS Fee Charged

Barring Service

Employment Details

Position applied for:
OTHER WORKFORCE TAXI DRIVER

Name of Employer:
EXETER CITY COUNCIL

Countersignatory Details

Registered Person/Body:
FIRST ADVANTAGE EUROPE LTD (NOTTINGHAM)

Countersignatory:
HANNAHROBINS

Police Records of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warnings

NONE RECORDED ‘]

Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 2002

NONE RECORDED

DBS Children's Barred List information

NONE RECORDED:

DBS Adults' Barred List information

NONE RECORDED

Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) discretion

NONE'RECORDED

Enhanced Certificate
This documentiis an Enhanced Criminal Record Certificate within the meaning of sections 1138 and 116 of the Police Act 1997.

1S Sl

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT EVIDENCE OF blw

Continued on page 2

L8 \E"“~'i‘<‘»~ 1
EES | Pisglosure and Barrin 165, Liverpool, L69,3ID- Helpline: 03000 200 199 "
; wwﬂsm SU(FE' d oS ph fe ““‘ ure i © Crown Copyright

Page 12



P age 2vof 2 Certificate Number _ (0.

Use of certificate information

The information contained in this certificate
unauthorised access. This Certificate must o

is confidential and all recipients must keep it secure and protect it from loss or
nly be used in accordance with the Disclosure and Barring Service's (DBS) Code of
Practice and any other guidance issued by the DBS. Particular attention must be given to the guidance in the fair use of the
information In respect of those whose Certificate reveals a conviction or similar information. The DBS will monitor the
compliance of Registered Bodies with this Code of Practice and other guidance.
This Certificate is issued in accordance with Part V/ of the Police Act 1997, which creates a number of offences. These offences
include forgery or alteration of Certificates, obtaining Certificates under false pretences, and using a Certificate issued to

another person as if it was one's own.
This Certificate is not evidence of the identity of the bearer, nor does it establish a person's entitlement to work in the UK.

Certificate content

The personal details contained in this Certificate are those supplied by or on behalf of the person to whom the Certificate relates
at the time the application was made and that appear to match any conviction or other details linked to that identity.

The information contained in this Certificate is derived from police records, and from records held of those who are unsuitable to
work with children andlor adults, where indicated. The police records are those held on the Police National Computer (PNC)
fhat contains detalls of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warnings in England and Wales, and most of the relevant

Certificate accuracy
The DBS is not responsible f
If the person to who
should contact the Counters
thls Co:aln:erslgna(oﬁ will advi
eir behalf. The ini rmaﬁoq on shou
The DBS will seek to resolve the m
circumstances it may only be
Certificate relates will be required.
I the DBS upholds the dispute:

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

Page 15



TA: APl US ID: b26d2d4a-c5a3-4c32-8e87-cd2247a9ab1d

CASE DETAILS

PROCESS: Annual DVLA Checks
AGENT: Unassigned

STARTED: 15th Apr 2025 at 12:18:25

CASE ACTIVITIES

{¥) Completed

DRIVING LICENCE

COUNTRY: GBR

ISSUE DATE: 2023-05-18

EXPIRY DATE: 2030-03-17

Driving Licence Endorsements & Entitlements () Completed
DRIVER DETAILS LICENCE DETAILS

GENDER: Male TYPE: Full

DATE OF BIRTH: _ STATUS: Valid

ADDRESS:

VALID FROM: 18th May 2023

Page 16



ENDORSEMENTS

VALID TO: 17th Mar 2030

ISSUE NUMBER: 30

#1 FAILING TO COMPLY WITH TRAFFIC LIGHT SIGNALS

CODE: TS10

OFFENCE DATE: 24th Dec 2024

CONVICTION DATE:

REMOVAL DATE: 24th Dec 2028

SENTENCE DATE:

DISQUALIFIED PENDING SENTENCE:

DISQUALIFICATION:

POINTS: 3

ENTITLEMENTS

CATEGORY TYPE FROM EXPIRY RESTRICTIONS
DATE DATE

B Provisional  14th Jul 11th Oct
2010 2050

A Provisional  14th Jul 11th Oct
2010 2050

AM Full 28th Feb 11th Oct 122 (Valid on successful completion of Basic Moped
2020 2050 Training Course (CBT))

Q Full 28th Feb 11th Oct 122 (Valid on successful completion of Basic Moped
2020 2050 Training Course (CBT))

B Full 28th Feb 11th Oct 78 (Restricted to Vehicles with Automatic Transmission)
2020 2050

BE Full 16th Dec 11th Oct 78 (Restricted to Vehicles with Automatic Transmission)
2021 2050

F Full 28th Feb 11th Oct
2020 2050

K Full 28th Feb 11th Oct
2020 2050

BE Provisional  18th Mar 11th Oct
2020 2050

G Provisional  18th Mar 11th Oct
2020 2050

H Provisional ~ 18th Mar 11th Oct
2020 2050

REPORT GENERATED BY

REPORT GENERATED ON
Page 17



Julie Bennett 16/04/2025, 08:06:44

Page 18



APPENDIX D

Page 19



1T

Road Safety Team E - -,
Lo

IO
[=]

: : o : PO Box 206 Plymoutn PL6 SWY
Ty R G \ Email: Road Safety Team@devonandcornwall police.uk
" 4 Devon&Cornwall \ W

P B Y D Tel: 01752 487701
P } ¥ .
. OLICE 7 £/ (3101 Non-urgent © @DC_Police
(999 in an emergency ® dc_police
“ © dc.police.uk © DCPolice

© DevonAndCornwallPolice

MR HUSSAIN AHMED Date: 27/12/2024

_ Notice No: 0503161445723720

Traffic Ref ESV726/24/0028

Pin 058287

NOTICE OF INTENDED PROSECUTION
IF THE ADDRESS ABOVE IS A LIMITED COMPANY, THIS FORM IS
FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE COMPANY SECRETARY

Dear Sir/Madam/Whom it may concern = e

INTENTION TO PROSECUTE

You are given notice that a prosecution may be brought against the driver of the vehicle below.
Vehicle Registration: SR19FOP
Vehicle Make / Model: HYUNDAI IONIQ PREMIUM HEV S-A

Date and Time: 24/12/2024 at 00:07

Location: A379 Eastbound Jct Russell Way, Exeter, Devon

Offence: CONTRAVENING RED TRAFFIC LIGHT (UNMANNED CAMERA)
Contrary to: Section 36(1) Road Traffic Regulation Act 1988.

Speed of Vehicle: 0 mph

APPLICATION FOR THE IDENTITY OF THE DRIVER

The offence above is being investigated by Devon & Cornwall Police. Regardless as to whether you
have any knowledge of this offence you are required to identify the driver of the vehicle on the
above occasion or to supply any other information, which it is in your power to give, and which
may lead to their identification. Under (Section 172 of the Road Traffic Act 1988) you are required to
supply this information within 28 days from the date of service of this notice. If you fail to provide this
information within the set time frame, this matter will only be dealt with by way of summons to a Magistrates’
“Court. The court has the discretion to impose afine of £1,000 and 6 penalty points. '

Please see the next page as to how you can complete and return the requested information.

e

Reer Sefrhy T ek R
on behalf of the Chief Constable

Devon & Cornwall Police — Road Safety Team
PO Box 206 Plymouth PL6 5WY. If you rdd@E)@s240h in an alternative format, please contact us ke
Tel: 01752 487701 (10.00am -12.00 Noon Mon - Friday excluding Public Holidays) 3



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Hearing: June 19th 2025
Report of: Service Lead - Head of Environment and Waste
Application: GRANT of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Vehicle

drivers licence. To determine if the Applicant is fit and
proper person to hold a taxi drivers licence.

Legislation Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Applicant: Hamza Khalil

1. WHAT IS THE REPORT ABOUT?

1.1 The Applicant submitted an application attached at APPENDIX A for the grant
of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire driver’s licence on 25" July 2024, during
the application process the following convictions have been disclosed:

SP50 Exceeding speed limit on a motorway on 29" June 2023: 5 Points.
SP50 Exceeding speed limit on a motorway on 4" July 2023: 3 Points.

1.2 A copy of the Applicant’s DBS certificate is attached at APPENDIX B.
1.3 The Applicant has provided references, attached at APPENDIX C.

1.4 A check of the Applicant’s driving licence was conducted showed: 8 penalty
points and the Davis result is attached at APPENDIX D.

15 The Applicant completed a Taxi Driver Assessment. The certificate is
attached at APPENDIX E.

2. WHAT ARE THE LEGAL ASPECTS?

2.1 Section 51 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (‘the
Act’) provides that subject to the provisions of this Part of this Act, a district
council shall, on the receipt of an application from any person for the grant to that
person of a licence to drive private hire vehicles, grant to that person a driver’s
licence:

Provided that a district council shall not grant a licence—

(a) unless they are satisfied

0] that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence;

Page 35



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

251

252

Section 59 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provides that
a district council shall not grant a licence to drive a hackney carriage—

(a) unless they are satisfied —

0] that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence;

The evidential burden is on the Applicant to show on the balance of probabilities
that they are a fit and proper person to hold a Private Hire/Hackney Carriage
drivers’ licence. Therefore, the Applicant must demonstrate to the Licensing
Sub-Committee that they are a fit and proper person to be a Private
Hire/Hackney Carriage licence holder.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the Statutory taxi and
private hire standards updated on 25" November 2022 and issued by the
Secretary of State for Transport under section 177(1) of the Policing and Crime
Act 2017(‘Statutory Guidance’).

Paragraph 5.4 of the Statutory Guidance states:

Licensing authorities have a duty to ensure that any person to whom they
grant a taxi or private hire vehicle driver’s licence is a fit and proper person to
be a licensee. It may be helpful when considering whether an applicant or
licensee is fit and proper to pose oneself the following question:

Without any prejudice, and based on the information before you, would you
allow a person for whom you care, regardless of their condition, to travel
alone in a vehicle driven by this person at any time of day or night?

If, on the balance of probabilities, the answer to the question is no, the
individual should not hold a licence.

3. WHAT ARE THE POLICY ASPECTS?

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s the Practices
and Procedures for the control of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles,
Drivers and Operators and the Code of Conduct for Licensed Drivers (‘Taxi
Policy’).

E.9.1 States that ‘Normally, convictions for other traffic offences not involving
disqualification should not prevent someone obtaining a licence. However, if
there are several convictions for these types of offence, an applicant will
normally be expected not to have been convicted of an offence in the 6 months
before an application is made’.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must satisfy itself that all Licensed Drivers are
Fit and Proper persons to hold a Drivers Licence. In so doing, it will have
regard to all relevant factors such as convictions, cautions, warnings and
reprimands including those that are "spent Convictions" under the
Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974.

Page 36



3.4 The Taxi Policy does state that there may be occasions where it is appropriate
to depart from these guidelines when considering whether a driver is fit and
proper. For example, where the offence is a ‘one-off and there are mitigating
circumstances or alternatively where there are many or continuous offences
which may show a pattern of offending and unfitness.

4. INSTITUTE OF LICENSING GUIDANCE

4.1 The Institute of Licensing Guidance on Suitability for applicants and licensees
in the hackney carriage and private hire industry published in October 2024
states the following:

4.2 Para 4.50 ‘Tax and private hire drivers are professional drivers charged with the
responsibility of carrying the public. Any motoring conviction can demonstrate a
lack of professionalism and will be considered seriously. A single occurrence of
a minor traffic offence may not prohibit the grant of a licence or result in action
against an existing licence. Subsequent convictions suggest the fact that the
licensee may not take their professional responsibilities seriously and may
therefore note be a safe and suitable person to be granted or retain a licence.’

4.3 Para 4.54 ‘By attaining 7 or more penalty points on their DVLA licence a driver
is demonstrating they may not be fit and proper and the authority should
assess their suitability. It is suggested part of the assessment is to undertake a
driver awareness course and/or pass a driver assessment, with no more than 8
minor infringements, within 2 months of notice from the authority they are
considering the suitability of the licence holder. Failure to do so strongly
suggests the driver is not fit and proper and not be licensed until a period of 12
months has passed with no further convictions and has passed a driver
assessment since the last conviction.’

5. OPTIONS

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee may find either:

i) that the Applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi driver’s
licence; or

i) that the Applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a taxi driver’s
licence.

6. RECOMMENDED
6.1 It is recommended that the Licensing Sub-Committee determine whether or

not the Applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a driver’s licence, having
regard to the submitted information and the Council’s Taxi Policy.

Service Lead Simon Lane - Head of Environment and Waste
Author:Julie Bennett

Page 37



Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling this report:-
None

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)
Room 4.36

01392 265275

Page 38



APPENDIX A

Page 39



5@ Exeter

City Council

Licensing Authority
Exeter City Council
Civic Centre, Paris Street
Exeter, Devon EX1 1RQ
Tel: 01392 265702
Email: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk

Application for the grant of a Hackney
Carriage / Private Hire Driver’s Licence

All sections must be completed or your application will not proceed.

1. Your personal details

Title Mr

(delete as

appropriate):

Surname ]
Khalil

Hamza
All Forenames

Any Previous Names

Date of Birth _ Piace of Birth [
|

British
Nationality Nat. In. No. |

py—

Email Address

Telephone No. Mobile No. -

Page 40



Present occupation:

:None

2. Your Driving Licence

How long have you held this driving licence?

(must be at least 12 months)

17 years

Please note that all new applicants will be required to sign a mandate to enable the
licensing team to check your driver’s licence with the DVLA

Have you had any
endorsement on your
driving licence during the DATE COURT/POLICE SENTENCE
last three years? If ‘YES’ FORCE
please complete box

OFFENCE

05/05/23 police 3 Points

Speed
Speed 06/08/23 police 5 Points

3. Convictions

Have you EVER BEEN; convicted at a Court, given a caution,
binding over reprimand or warning, received an Anti-Social

Behaviour Order, an Anti Social Behaviour Injunction, or a Criminal NO

Behaviour Order or been subject to a fixed penalty notice or given a

penalty notice for disorder by the Police?

If yes provide details, including approximate date, the offence and the court or police force

which dealt with you.

OFFENCE

DATE OF
CONVICTION

COURT/POLICE SENTENCE
FORCE

Page 41




ALL OFFENCES SPENT OR UNSPENT MUST BE DECLARED when submitting an
application for a licence to drive a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle. Please continue
on a separate sheet if necessary.

The information provided will be used only for the processing of your application and for no

other purpose.

4. Impending Prosecutions

Do you have any impending prosecutions?

no

If yes provide details below

OFFENCE

AUTHORITY
PROSECUTING

PLEA (GUILTY OR
NOT GUILTY)

COURT HEARING
DATE (IF ANY)

The information provided will be used only for the processing of your application and for no

other purpose.

5. Have you previously held a Hackney Carriage or Private

dates and authority and the reasons.

Hire driving licence? If “‘YES’ please give dates and Yes
DATE AUTHORITY

25/06/22 Exeter city council ( hackney )

6. Have you ever had a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire

driving licence suspended or revoked? If ‘YES’ please give YES

DATE AUTHORITY

REASON(S)

26/06/22

Exeter city council Expired

Page 42




7. References

Please give the name and address of two referees to whom reference can be made as to your
character and suitability for a Licence. Referees should have known you for three years and
include your present or last employer or should be a person of some standing within the
community and be other than a relative or future employer.

Reference 1.

Address & Postcode

Good and 20 years

Reference 2
Name

AAdAdrace 2 Dnctrnda

Capacity known to you/ very good and 19 years

7. Declaration

| have been given a copy of the Drivers licence conditions and have read and understood
them or have had them read to me and understand them.

It is an offence for any person knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement or omit any
material particular in giving information required in this form.

Information disclosed on this form may be revealed to other agencies and bodies for the sole
purpose of preventing or detecting crimes. (sign below only if you agree to this).

| declare that | have checked the answers given in this application and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief they are correct, and that | am not disqualified from holding or obtaining
the Licence for which | am now applying.

In the event of a Licence being granted | undertake to observe and abide by the conditions
applicable to the Licence at all times.

| understand that my licence application will be valid for only three months from the date the
Licensing Office receives my deposit payment. | understand that if my application is not
completed within three months my paperwork may be destroyed, after this | will be treated as
a new applicant and my deposit will not be refunded.

| also confirm that this signature authorises the Exeter City Council to check with the DBS via
their on-line system until further notice.

Page 43




Signature _ Date. 24/07/24

This Authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may
use the information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of crime.

Page 44



For Office use only

Applying for:

Private Hire Only

Hackney Carriage / Dual
Licence

Documents/Training Record

Date

Copy Attached

Entitlement to Work
(Non-EU)

Driving licence

DSA Pass Certificate

Knowledge Test Certificate

Disability Training Session

DBS Check

Date Activation email sent:

Date Check Completed:

Intelligent Data DVLA Check

Date Mandate Returned:

Date Check Completed:

Medical Certificate

Date seen by GP:

Date Check Seen by Officer:

Payments

Amount Date

Till/Receipt
Number

Payment
Type

Knowledge Test / Admin Fee

Additional Knowledge Test

Additional Knowledge Test

Additional Knowledge Test

Annual Drivers Licence

3 year Drivers Licence

Page 45




Referred to Committee Yes / No
References Requested
References Received
Date of Committee
Decision
8

Page 46




APPENDIX B

Page 47



STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

;

00104091 L 000SOL

Enhanced Certificate
Page 1 of 2
DBS Fee Charged Certificate Number

Date of Issue:

Applicant Personal Details Employment Details

Sumame: Position applied for
OTHER WORKFORCE TAXI DRIVER
Forename(s)
Name of Employer;
Other Names: EXETER CITY COUNCIL
Date of Birth Countersignatory Details
Place of Birth: Registered Per
FIRST ADVANTAGE EUROPE LTD (NOTTINGHAM)
Gender:
Counlersignatory:
BARTOSZ KULIKOWSK|

[ Police Records of Convictions, Cautions, Reprimands and Warnings

NONE RECORDED

Information from the list held under Section 142 of the Education Act 2002
NONE RECORDED

DBS Children's Barred List information

“ NONE RECORDED

[ DBS Adults' Barred List information

NONE RECORDED

Other relevant information disclosed at the Chief Police Officer(s) discretion

NONE RECORDED

Enhanced Certificate
- Thi

Continued on page 2

€ Cromm Copyright

Liverpool, L69 3]D Helpline: 03000 200 190

Page 48



APPENDIX C

Page 49



Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Reference Request Form

To Be Completed by Referee in blue or black ink

What is your occupation / profession?

Self-Employed

Please state your employer and/or relevant
qualification*

Managing director,

*We will use the above informationto e

nsure that you meet the criteria as a character

reference. Please refer to the list of accepted occupations.
How many years have you known the 18 years
applicant?

Do you regard the applicant as being suitable | Yes

to be granted a licence to drive motor
vehicles for the purposes of carrying
passengers for hire or reward?

Please can you provide general comments as
to the suitability of the applicant, i.e. their
smartness, punctuality, sociability, honesty,
etc.

Hamza is a trustworthy man is an excellent
driver who is reliable and punctual, sociable
who strive to do his best and carry
passengers and look after their wellbeing
while driving and make sure that they are safe
and have an enjoyable journey to their
destinations. He was driving a taxi for many
years without any accidents, he left taxi
driving for another business, now he is
coming back to taxi driving. The passengers
will be more than satisfied from his service.

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the above-named applicant has been known to me

personally during the period stated above, and

Version1.0 updated 26.04.25

Pag

that he is sober, honest, of good character,

e 50




Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Reference Request Form

cleanly in his person and civil in manner and behaviour. In my opinion, he is a suitable person to
be licensed to drive a private hire or hackney carriage vehicle.

First Name

Last Name

Address

Postcode

Contact Phone
Number

Email address

Signature

Date 1/5/2025

Version1.0 updated 26.04.25

Page 51



Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Reference Request Form

To Be Completed by Ref

What is your occupatio
Please state your empl
qualification*

*We will use the above information to

ensure that you meet the criteria as a

character reference. Please refer to the list of accepted occupations.

How many years have you known the
applicant?

14 years in the UK

Do you regard the applicant as being
suitable to be granted a licence to drive
motor vehicles for the purposes of carrying
passengers for hire or reward?

Yes

Please delete as appropriate

Please can you provide general comments
as to the suitability of the applicant, i.e. their
smartness, punctuality, sociability, honesty,
etc.

Hamza is a smart, punctual, and honest
individual with a positive attitude. He is
sociable, trustworthy, and consistently
shows a strong sense of responsibility in all
his tasks

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the above-named applicant has been known to me
personally during the period stated above, and that he is sober, honest, of good character,
cleanly in his person and civil in manner and behaviour. In my opinion, he is a suitable
person to be licensed to drive a private hire or hackney carriage vehicle.

First Name

Last Name

Address

Postcode

Contact Phone Number

Email address

Signature

Version1.0 updated 26.04.25

Page 52



Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Reference Request Form

| Date

Version1.0 updated 26.04.25

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D

Page 55



Exeter City Council
Licensing Service - Taxi Drivers

Powered by Powered by
LICENCECHECK@ UCENCECHECK@

Driver Licence Number: Issue Number: Date Of Birth: Date Last Checked:
I I 2610712024
Photocard / Licence valid to: Next Check Due:
10/08/2033 26/07/2025
Ordinary Entitlement valid to: Short Term Licence:
Effective Effective 04/01/2034 No
Risk Level Convictions Points

Directive:

3rd Directive licence issued
since 19th January 2013

Address on Licence:

CPC Qualifications Health Declaration

LGV Expiry: N/A
PCV Expiry: N/A

Eye Test

Digital Tachocard

Last Test: N/A
Next Test: N/A

Tacho Number:N/A
Expiry date:  N/A

Last Declaration: N/A
Next Declaration: N/A

Full Entitlements Provisional Entitlements

Category Start Date End Date  Restrictions Warnings Category Start Date End Date  Restrictions Warnings
A P ) 19/01/2013  04/01/2034  79(03) G 29/06/2006  04/01/2034

AM  337% 20/07/2013  04/01/2034 122 H 29/06/2006  04/01/2034

B o 26/06/2006  04/01/2034

B1 Wmn 26/06/2006  04/01/2034

BE c=em 16/12/2021  04/01/2034

F SNl 26/06/2006  04/01/2034

K 26/06/2006  04/01/2034

P 26/06/2006  04/01/2034 122

Q 20/07/2013  04/01/2034 122

Convictions

Code  Description Points Conviction Date Offence Date Effective Until Risk

18/06/2024 29/06/2023 29/06/2026

SP50 Exceeding speed limit on a motorway 5

04/07/2023 04/07/2023 04/07/2026

SP50 Exceeding speed limit on a motorway 3

This report has been produced for and on behalf
of Exeter City Council by Licence Check Limited,
from source data managed by the Driver and
Vehicle Licensing Agency (DVLA) an Executive
Agency of the Department for Transport. The
DVLA is the definitive source for driving licence
validity, entitement and history in terms of
endorsements, disqualifications and suspensions.

If you have any questions or concerns relating to
this report or its contents, you should approach
your employer in the first instance.

Page 56

Licence Check Limited provides secure driving
licence checking and management services

under licence from the DVLA. The company is
1SO 27001:2013 and Cyber Security Plus certified.
It is registered with the Information Commissioners
Office and is a member of the Association for
Driving Licence Verification.

https://taxiplus.edavis.co.uk



APPENDIX E

Page 57






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	Agenda


	4 Hearing to Determine Whether a Holder of a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence
	APPENDIX A- Redacted
	APPENDIX B- DBS_redacted
	APPENDIX C- Taxi Plus_redacted
	APPENDIX D- Notice of Prosecution_redacted
	APPENDIX A - Application
	APPENDIX B- DBS
	APPENDIX C- Taxi Plus
	APPENDIX D - Notice of Prosecution

	5 Hearing to Determine Whether an Applicant for a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence
	APPENDIX A- Application redacted
	APPENDIX A - Application.pdf (p.1)
	Application.pdf (p.2-9)

	APPENDIX B - DBS Redacted
	APPENDIX C- References Redacted
	APPENDIX D- Taxi Plus_redacted
	APPENDIX E - Driving Assessment_redacted
	APPENDIX A - Application
	APPENDIX B- DBS
	APPENDIX C- References
	APPENDIX D- Taxi Plus
	APPENDIX E - Driving Assessment

	6 Hearing to Determine Whether an Applicant for a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence
	APPENDIX A - Application
	APPENDIX B - DBS
	APPENDIX C - Taxi Plus
	APPENDIX D - References




